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M E M O R A N D U M  
 

June 25, 2024 
 
TO:  Nevada County Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Katharine L. Elliott, County Counsel 
 
RE: REQUEST FOR CLOSED SESSION  

(Meeting of June 25, 2024) 
 
 
Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.6, a closed session of the Board of 
Supervisors will be held for the purpose of reviewing its position and instructing its 
designated labor negotiations representatives regarding employee salaries, salary 
schedules, fringe benefits, and all other matters within the statutory scope of 
representation. The designated labor negotiation representatives for Nevada 
County Caleb Dardick, Assistant County Executive Officer, Steven Rose, Human 
Resources Director, Steve Monaghan, Director of Information and General 
Services and Lisa Charbonneau, Labor Attorney. The labor negotiations concern 
Local 39 General, Professional Units, Deputy District Attorney-Deputy Public 
Defender Unit, the unrepresented Confidential Group, and the Sheriff’s 
Management Association.  
 
 
 
cc:  Steven Rose, Director of Human Resources 
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